Minutes of the 36th Meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on 08.10.2020 and 09.10.2020 at 11.30 AM

The 36th meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, on 08.10.2020 and 09.10.2020 in the office chamber of the Chairman. The following members were present in the meeting.

Members Present:

- 1. Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman
- 2. Dr. S.P. Das, Member;
- 3. Shri Suresh Pant, Member Secretary

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and decisions /orders /observations in regard to grant of EC emerged as follows:

1. Twenty Seven (27) nos. of Minor Mineral Proposals (B-2) received by SEIAA (Lease area upto 5 ha). (Offline Cases)

SI. No.	Date of Online receip t of the propo sal	a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d) Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	File No. (auto generate d in MoEF & CC website)	Treasure Challan Particular s (Scrutiny fees)	Categ ory of the propo sal	Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project propon ent along with contact details	District / Tahasil	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	<mark>12</mark>
1.	23.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 665/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Davlong Stone Quarry over an area of 2.270 acres or 0.918 ha at village Davlong Tahasil Sonepur in the	Tahasild ar, Sonepur	Subarnapur / Sonepur	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Letter may be issued to the concerned Tahasildar to submit	exact distance of the nearest quarries and compliance report

					1		district of			cluster clarification which is	
							Subarnapur.			mentioned in the DSR.	
2.	23.09.	Manual	SEIAA-	Tahasildar	Non-	1(a)	Proposal for	Tahasild	Subarnapur	This is a category B2 project as the	Send to SEAC for
۷.	2020	<u>lviai iuai</u>	666/09-	Applicant.	Coal	B2	Chhokormal	ar,	/ Sonepur	lease area is equal to 5 ha.	appraisal.
	2020		2019	Scrutiny	Mining	DZ.	(J) Morrum	Sonepur	/ Sonepui	The PP have submitted the cluster	appraisai.
			2019	Fee is not	IVIIIIII		Quarry over an	Soriepui		certificate and other required	
				required			area of 5.00			documents such as Checklist,	
				required			acres or 2.023			Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved	
							ha at village			Mining Plan, DSR and DLC.	
							Chhokormal			The lease area is not included	
							(J) Tahasil			forest land.	
							Sonepur in the			The proposal is complete in all	
							district of			respect with regard environmental	
							Subarnapur.			setting.	
3.	23.09.	Manual	SEIAA-	Tahasildar	Non-	1(a)	Proposal for	Tahasild	Subarnapur	This is a category B2 project as the	Send to SEAC for
0.	2020	- Mariaa	667/09-	Applicant.	Coal	B2	Maraduguchha	ar,	/ Sonepur	lease area is equal to 5 ha.	appraisal.
			2019	Scrutiny	Mining		Sand Quarry	Sonepur	, Conopai	The PP have submitted the cluster	appraidan
				Fee is not			over an area of			certificate and other required	
				required			10.00 acres or			documents such as Checklist,	
							4.046 ha at			Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved	
							village			Mining Plan, DSR and DLC.	
							Maraduguchha			The lease area is not included	
							Tahasil S			forest land.	
							Sonepur in the			The proposal is complete in all	
							district of			respect with regard environmental	
							Subarnapur.			setting.	
4.	23.09.	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA-	Tahasildar	Non-	1(a)	Proposal for	Tahasild	Subarnapur	This is a category B2 project as the	Send to SEAC for
	<mark>2020</mark>		<mark>668/09-</mark>	Applicant.	Coal	B2	Baghiamunda	ar,	/ Sonepur	lease area is equal to 5 ha.	appraisal.
			<mark>2019</mark>	Scrutiny	Mining		Stone Quarry	Sonepur		The PP have submitted the cluster	
				Fee is not			over an area of			certificate and other required	
				required			3.980 acres or			documents such as Checklist,	
							1.610 ha at			Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved	
							<mark>village</mark>			Mining Plan, DSR and DLC.	
							Baghiamunda			The lease area is not included	
							<mark>Tahasil</mark>			forest land.	
							Sonepur in the			The proposal is complete in all	
							district of			respect with regard environmental	
							Subarnapur.			setting.	
5 .	<mark>23.09.</mark>	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA-	<mark>Tahasildar</mark>	Non-	<mark>1(a)</mark>	Proposal for	<mark>Ta</mark> hasild	<mark>Subarnapur</mark>	This is a category B2 project as the	Send to SEAC for
	<mark>2020</mark>		<mark>669/09-</mark>	Applicant.	Coal	B2	Bahirkhaman	<mark>ar,</mark>	<mark>/ Sonepur</mark>	lease area is equal to 5 ha.	appraisal. DLC
			<mark>2019</mark>	Scrutiny	Mining		Stone Quarry	Sonepur		The PP have submitted the cluster	status of the
				Fee is not			over an area of			certificate and other required	proposed land
				<u>required</u>			1.670 acres or			documents such as Checklist,	<mark>may be</mark>

6.	24.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 670/09- 2019	Bank Transactio n No. IKOARZBO P2 / 19.09.2020 of Rs.1000/-	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	0.670 ha at village Bahirkhaman Tahasil Sonepur in the district of Subarnapur. Proposal for Katakamadakh amar Laterite Stone Quarry over an area of 11.13 acres or 4.50 ha at village Katakamadakh amar Tahasil Dhenkanal in the district of	Sri Sangra m Mallik	Dhenkanal / Dhenkanal	Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Letter may be issued to the concerned D.F.O. to submit exact distance from quarry boundary to Eco-sensitive zone Kapilash Wildlife Sanctuary.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Letter may be issued to the concerned D.F.O. to submit exact distance from quarry boundary to Ecosensitive Zone of Kapilash Wildlife Sanctuary.
7.	24.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 671/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Dhenkanal. Proposal for Khuntabandh Stone Quarry over an area of 5.00 acres or 2.023 ha at village Khuntabandh Tahasil Tarbha in the district of	Tahasild ar, Tarbha	Subarnapur / Tarbha	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
8.	24.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 672/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Subarnapur. Proposal for Tilesara Sand Quarry over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.046 ha at village Tilesara Tahasil Tarbha in the district of Subarnapur.	Tahasild ar, Tarbha	Subarnapur / Tarbha	setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

9.	24.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 673/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Kankeda Sand Quarry over an area of 12.350 acres or 4.999 ha at village Kankeda Tahasil Tarbha in the district of Subarnapur.	Tahasild ar, Tarbha	Subarnapur / Tarbha	The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
10.	24.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 674/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Talapadar Stone Quarry over an area of 8.280 acres or 3.350 ha at village Talapadar Tahasil Tarbha in the district of Subarnapur.	Tahasild ar, Tarbha	Subarnapur / Tarbha	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
11.	25.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 675/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Paraskhandi Sand Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.856 ha at village Paraskhandi Tahasil Paikamal in the district of Bargarh.	Tahasild ar, Paikam al	Bargarh / Paikamal	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
12.	25.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 676/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Mundhela Sand Quarry over an area of	Tahasild ar, Paikam al	Bargarh / Paikamal	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP,	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Ask Tahasildar to submit exact

				Fee is not required			12.00 acres or 4.856 ha at village Mundhela Tahasil Paikamal in the district of Bargarh.			Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	distance of the nearest sand quarry, and certified that it is not part of a cluster.
13.	25.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 677/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Katangpali Sand Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.856 ha at village Katangpali Tahasil Paikamal in the district of Bargarh.	Tahasild ar, Paikam al	Bargarh / Paikamal	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
14.	25.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 678/09- 2019	Bank Transactio n No. IK0ASGK SL0 / 25.09.202 0 of Rs.2000/-	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Gokuleswar & Kanabira Sand Quarry over an area of 11.97 acres or 4.84 ha. at village Gokuleswar & Kanabira Tahasil Kesinga in the district of Kalahandi.	Sri Bishmu Majhi	Kalahandi / Kesinga	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The Tahasildar may clarify that the lease area is not clearly reflect in the DSR along with lease area.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar may be asked to clarify if this sand source is properly shown in the DSR.
15.	25.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 679/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Pipirda Sand Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.85 ha at village Pipirda Tahasil Puintala in the district of Bolangir.	Tahasild ar, Puintala	Bolangir / Puintala	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

<mark>16.</mark>	25.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 680/09- 2019	Bank Transactio n No.	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Patharla Sand Quarry over an	Sri Mukesh Kumar	Kalahandi / Kesinga	The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
				IKOASGIZ T7 / 25.09.202 0 of Rs.2000/-			area of 12.30 acres or 4.977 ha at village Patharla Tahasil Kesinga in the district of Kalahandi.	Agrawal		certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	
17.	25.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 681/09- 2019	Bank Transaction No. IKOASGJ MM7 / 25.09.202 0 of Rs.1000/-	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Chatuanka Stone Quarry No-1 over an area of 6.52 acres or 2.638 ha at village Chatuanka Tahasil Kantabanji in the district of Bolangir.	Smt. Nirupam a Majhi	Bolangir / Kantabanji	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
18.	29.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 682/09- 2019	Bank Transaction No. IKOASIGT K6 / 26.09.202 0 of Rs.1000/-	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Kashibahal Stone Quarry-C over an area of 3.30 acres or 1.335 ha at village Kashibahal Tahasil Koksara in the district of Kalahandi.	Sri Anup Kumar Agrawal	Kalahandi / Koksara	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The Tahasildar may clarify the distance between four quarries of Kashibahal Stone Quarry A, B, C & D.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Write to Tahasildar for furnishing exact distance between any two nearest quarries.
19.	29.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 683/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny	Non- Coal Mining	<mark>1(a)</mark> B2	Proposal for Phunda & Chilgaon Sand Bed over an	Tahasild ar, Golamu nda	Kalahandi / Golamunda	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Seek clarification from Tahasildar as to

				Fee is not required			area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha at village Phunda & Chilgaon Tahasil Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi.			documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The Tahasildar may clarify that the name of quarry & area is not reflecting in the DSR correctly.	why this is not shown appropriately in the DSR. Write to Tahasildar seeking correct information in regard to cluster and submit distance of nearest mine with latitude & longitude.
20.	29.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 684/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Raniamrabatip ur Sand Quarry over an area of 12.35 acres or 4.997 ha at village Raniamrabatip ur Tahasil Gurundia in the district of Sundargarh	Tahasild ar, Gurundi a	Sundargarh / Gurundia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Clarification may be sought from the concerned Tahasildar about the cluster, latitude & longitude.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Write to Tahasildar seeking correct information in regard to cluster and submit distance of nearest mine with latitude & longitude.
21.	29.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 685/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Bartengda Sand Quarry over an area of 12.35 acres or 4.997 ha at village Bartengda Tahasil Gurundia in the district of Sundargarh	Tahasild ar, Gurundi a	Sundargarh / Gurundia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Clarification may be sought from the concerned Tahasildar about the cluster, latitude & longitude	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
22.	29.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 686/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Pitagaon Sand Quarry over an area of 12.35 acres or 4.997 ha at village	Tahasild ar, Gurundi a	Sundargarh / Gurundia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist,	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

23.	29.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 687/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Pitagaon Tahasil Gurundia in the district of Sundargarh Proposal for Chhidi Sand Quarry over an area of 12.35 acres or 4.997 ha at village Chhidi Tahasil Gurundia in the district of Sundargarh	Tahasild ar, Gurundi a	Sundargarh / Gurundia	Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
24.	29.09. 2020	<mark>Manual</mark>	SEIAA- 688/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Alamramu Stone Quarry over an area of 2.471 acres or 1.00 ha at village Alamramu Tahasil Raikia in the district of Kandhamal	Tahasild ar, Raikia	Kandhamal / Raikia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
25.	29.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 689/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Dadingia Stone Quarry over an area of 7.413 acres or 3.00 ha at village Dadingia Tahasil Raikia in the district of Kandhamal	Tahasild ar, Raikia	Kandhamal / Raikia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

26.	29.09. 2020	Manual	SEIAA- 690/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Landabali Stone Quarry over an area of 6.457 acres or 2.613 ha at village Landabali Tahasil Raikia in the district of Kandhamal	Tahasild ar, Raikia	Kandhamal / Raikia	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
27.	29.09. 2020	<u>Manual</u>	SEIAA- 691/09- 2019	Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B2	Proposal for Jualibhanga-II Stone Quarry over an area of 4.0 acres or 1.618 ha at village Jualibhanga Tahasil Deogarh in the district of Deogarh	Tahasild ar, Deogarh	Deogarh / Deogarh	This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Seek information from Tahasildar on the exact linear distance from the nearest other quarry.

2. Eleven nos. of New 'B' category projects received online by SEIAA (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

S	. Date of		Propos	Bank Draft	File	Categ	Proj	Name	of	the	Name of	Distr	Gist of	appraisal	Observat	ions /
N	o. online	E-mail to PP for	al File	Particulars	no.	ory of	ect /	proposa	ıl		the	ict /	report	1	Minutes	of
	receipt	seeking additional	No.	(Scrutiny	assign		Activ				project	Taha	Communi	cation	SEIAA m	neeting
	of the	information, if any	(auto	fees)	ed by	propo	ity				propon	sil	received f	rom SEAC	(To	be
	proposa	after preliminary scrutiny by MS/	generat	-	SEIAA	sal	appli				ent		/Present S	Status	uploaded	l to
	I	Env. Engr. /	ed in				ed				along				relevant	
		b) Date of asking	MoEF &				for				with				website	of
			CC								contact				MoEF 8	k CC,
		hard copy of the	website								details				and	
		proposal /)												communi	icated
		c) Date of receipt													to con	cerned
		of hard copy of the													quarters	by
		proposal for TOR /													post)	-
		for EC.													1	
		d)Date of dispatch														
		of acceptance letter														
		icitci														

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	11.09.20 20	EDS-10.09.2020/ HC-11.09.2020 14.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/564 27/2020	Bank Transaction No. CKN7795018 /10.09.2020 of Rs.200000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	EC for Enhancement in Production capacity from 80,000 TPA to 3,00,135 TPA of Iron ore with Opencast Semi-Mechanized Mining Method Over Nayagarh Iron Ore Mines (ML Area 24.570 ha) of Sri K.C Pradhan at village Nayagarh Dist Keonjhar, Odisha: Regarding ToRs	Sri K.C Pradhan	Keon jhar / Cha mpu a	This is a category B1 project as the lease area more than 5ha. The PP has submitted Form-I, PFR & Approved Mining Plan for the project. The proposal is put up for consideration of ToR.	Ask the PP to submit full scale compliance report on all conditions of the previous EC and put up on file to MS. Send to SEAC for proposing any specific ToR for this project, on receipt of which ToR be issued.
2.	12.09.20 20	EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 16.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/564 71/2020	Bank Transaction No. 313426422 /15.09.2020 of Rs.100000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Anabadi Decorative Stone (Garnetiferous Granite Gneiss) Mines deposit over an area of 12.1 Hectares or 29.90 Acres located in village:Anabadi no.21, under Tahasil: Bandhugaon, district: Koraput	Sri Nemani Ramkris hna	Kora put / Band haga on	This is a category B1 project as the lease area is more than 5 ha. The PP have submitted the DLC status and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard to environmental setting. The proposal is placed in the meeting for consideration of ToR.	Send to SEAC. May be examined if it is attracting the General Conditions. If not, it may be examined for issue of specific ToR.

3.	12.09.20 20	EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 16.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/564 82/2020	Bank Transaction No. 313426844 /15.09.2020 of Rs.100000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Kunteshu Decorative Stone (Garnetiferous Granite Gneiss) Mines deposit over an area of 13.703 Hectares or 33.86 Acres located in Village Kunteshu No.52, under Tahasil: Bandhugaon, District: Koraput	Sri Nemani Ramkris hna	Kora put / Band haga on	This is a category B1 project as the lease area is more than 5 ha. The PP have submitted the DLC status and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard to environmental setting. The proposal is placed in the meeting for consideration of ToR.	Send to SEAC for specific ToR.
4.	13.09.20 20	EDS-14.09.2020/ HC-15.09.2020 18.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/565 48/2020	Bank Transaction No. IKOARWOVL 9 /17.09.2020 of Rs.200000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Dalpahar Iron and Manganese Ore Mine of Sri D.C Jain over an lease area 89.961 ha for enhancement in production capacity of iron ore from 708 TPA to 0.31 MTPA and manganese ore 0.094MTPA in village-Dalpahar, Tahasil-Barbil, District-Keonjhar (ToR was granted by MoEF & CC on dated 23.08.2008)	Samare ndra Mohanty ,GM	Keon jhar / Barbi I	This is a category B1 project as the lease area more than 5ha. The PP has submitted Form-I, PFR & Approved Mining Plan for the project. The proposal is put up for consideration of ToR. The PP has also submitted the final EIA/EMP report complying the ToR of MoEF&CC prescribed in the year 2008.	Seek specific ToR proposal from SEAC. Also, ask the PP to submit full scale compliance report on all conditions of the previous EC.

5.	16.09.20 20	EDS-28.08.2020/ HC-16.09.2020 24.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/558 07/2020	Bank Transaction No. CKN6471054 /26.08.2020 of Rs.200000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Proposal for Mining of Iron Ore with production Capacity of 2.95 MTPA (RoM) From Kalamang West (Northern Part) Iron Ore Mines at Village- Kalamang & Ghodabudani District- Sundergarh & Village - Gandalpada, District - Keonjhar, Odisha(MLA: 92.875 ha)-(Forest Clearance Under Process vide file no.FP/OR/MIN/272 86/2017 for forest diversion of 42.608 Ha)	M/s TATA Steel BSL Limited	Keon jhar & Sund ergar h / Koira & Badb il	This is a category B1 project as the lease area more than 5ha. The PP has submitted Form-I, PFR & Approved Mining Plan for the project. The proposal is put up for consideration of ToR.	Stage-I Forest clearance is a prerequisite for grant of EC. Seek specific ToR proposal from SEAC.
6.	16.09.20 20	EDS-16.09.2020/ HC-16.09.2020 18.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/566 48/2020	Bank Transaction No. CKN7722259 /10.09.2020 of Rs.100000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Proposal of Bhagabanpur Decorative Stone Mine over an area of 4.500 Ha or 11.12Ac, located in village-Bhagabanpur, Tahasil-Kukudakhandi, District- Ganjam, Odisha (submitted under cluster approach)	Md. Irfan Razzak	Ganj am / Kuku dakh andi	This is a category B1 project as the lease area is more than 5 ha under cluster. The PP has submitted the proposal under cluster approach and also submitted the required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, Approved Mining Plan, DSR, Cluster Certificate and DLC status from DFO. The lease area is not included in forest land.	Seek specific ToR proposal from SEAC.

7.	27.07.20 20	EDS-06.07.2020/ HC-04.08.2020 11.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIS/543 98/2020	Bank Transaction No. 9092009006 2880 /08.09.2020 of Rs.300000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed		7(e) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Construction of Fishing Harbour at Chandipur (Balaramgadi) in Balasore District (23400 TPA Fish Handling capacity) - Regarding Consideration of ToR	Fisherie s & ARD Departm ent, Govt. of Odisha; Executiv e Enginee r (Fishery Enginee ring Division, Bhuban eswar)	Bala sore /Bala sore	The proposal is complete in all respect with regard to environmental setting and is placed in the meeting for consideration of ToR. This is a category B1 project as per the schedule of EIA Notification, 2006. The PP has submitted Form-I & PFR for the project. The proposal is put up for consideration of ToR.	Send to SEAC for standard and specific ToR.
8.	18.09.20 20	EDS-16.07.2020/ HC-28.09.2020 29.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/546 34/2020	Bank Transaction No. 2929092020 36012 / 29.09.2020 of Rs.2000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	EC for Sand mining from Rajnagar Sand Bed over an area 5.48 Ha At village- Rajnagar, Tahasil- Jaleswar, Dist-Balasore (lease period -5 yearsfrom 2018-19 to 2022-23)	Smt. Laxmipri ya Prusty	Bala sore / Jales war	This is a category B1 project as the lease area is more than 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, Approved Mining Plan, DSR The proposal is complete in all respect with regard to environmental setting and placed in the meeting for consideration of ToR.	Issue the ToR.

9.	10.09.20	EDS-Nil/ HC-11.09.2020 21.09.2020	SIA/OR/ IND2/56 296/ 2018 (MoEF & CC File No: MoEF& CC, File No. IA- J-11011 /570/20 17-IA- II(I))	Bank Transaction No. IK0ARYXAF 0 /19.09.2020 of Rs.300000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Industr y-2	5(g) B-1 (For EC)	Proposed 110 KLPD Grain based distillery and 5 MW co-generation power plant at Village Kanaka, Tehsil Khallikote, District Ganjam (Odisha) by Chilika Distilleries Pvt. Ltd	Chilika Distilleri es Pvt. Ltd; Sri. Vikrant Kumar Sahu, MD	Ganj am /Khal likote	The ToR of the expansion project has been prescribed by MoEF&CC vide MoEFCC File No. IA-J-11011/570/2017-IA-II(I) dated 11.03.2018. The PP has submitted the final EIA/EMP report complying the ToR to SEIAA as per OM dated 13.06.2019 (All non-molasses-based distillery upto 200 KLD will be considered by the State for EC) for consideration of EC.	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Status of public hearing is to be ascertained from the PP.
10.	26.09.20	EDS-22.06.2020, 18.08.2020, 03.09.2020/ HC-28.09.2020 01.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIS/108 776/ 2019	Bank Transaction No. 1106206000 2 /10.06.2020 of Rs.200000/-	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Industr y-2	8(a) B-2 (For EC)	Expansion of proposed construction project "Falcon Crest" Multi-storied Residential complex comprising of one block of integrated (B+G+16), and one block of (B+G) storied Club-Cum-Society Building proposed over plot no. 800,803 & 829, khata no. 223 & 83 at Mouza-Shyampur, Dist-Khorda	M/s Falcon Real estate Pvt.Ltd. Sri Parthaje et Patnaik	Khor dha / Bhub anes war	The PP has submitted the expansion proposal for consideration of EC. Earlier EC Granted vide letter no:4096 dt.09.02.2018. Built up area increase from 39245.6 Sqmt to 50657.68 sq.mt). The proposal is a Categoy-B2 project coming under item no. 8(a) and the PP has submitted the Form-I, Form-IA & Conceptual Plan for the project. Since this is an expansion proposal the PP has not submitted the	Send to SEAC for appraisal. The PP be asked to submit certified compliance report of all previous EC conditions latest by 15th November, 2020. The status of project construction as of date be intimated by PP.

11.	07.08.20 20	EDS-Nil/ HC-07.08.2020 14.09.2020	SIA/OR/ MIS/553 06/2017	Scrutiny fees already deposited by PP	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	on Bio Medica	B-1 categ ory	Proposed Common Biomedical Waste Treatment Facility (CBWTF) at Mouza Parmanpur (Plot no. 473, Chaka	<mark>Manage</mark>	Sam balpu r	certified compliance report but has submitted an undertaking that they will submit the certified compliance report. Earlier the SEAC had prescribed ToR vide letter no.130 dated 03.03.18 for submission of final EIA/EMP report for	
						Project		Kata no. 536 and 207), Tehsil- Maneswar, District- Sambhalpur,	Pvt. Ltd.		Now the PP has submitted the final EIA/EMP report complying the prescribed ToR for consideration of EC.	

3. Proceeding of SEAC meeting held on 14.02.2020 and 03.06.2020, 26.06.2020 and 08.09.2020 forwarded through online.

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the proposa I	a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d) Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	sal File No. (auto gener ated in MoEF & CC websit e)	Categ ory of the propo sal	Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for	Name of the proposal	Nam e of the proje ct prop onen t alon g with cont act detai ls	Distric t / Tahasi I	Date of Send to SEAC	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3	4	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
1.	31.08.20 19	Nil 07.09.2019 16.11.2019	11639 2/10-	Buildin g &	<mark>8(a)</mark>	EC for Proposed Construction	Chief Distri ct	Kalaha ndi	7523 / 20.11. 19	The SEAC in its meeting held on 03.06.2020 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for the	the stipulations

		Clarification submitted on - 28.09.2020	MIS/0 9-2019	Construction		of 500 Bedded Teaching Hospital Building for the Government Medical College and Hospital, Kalahandi (Khata No- 137) at Bhangabari, Bhawanipatna District- Kalahandi (Built up area- 36,834.53 Sqm) of Chief District Medical & Public Health Officer; Smt. Banalata Devi.	Medical & Public Health Officer; Smt. Banalata Devi			project valid for a period of 7 years with stipulated conditions. The proposal was placed in the 26 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided to seek a clarification from DFO, Kalahandi South Division on the aerial distance of the proposed site from boundary of Karlapat Sanctuary, and if this site is within eco-sensitive zone. EC to be considered on receipt of the clarification. Now the DFO vide letter no.4122 dated 09.09.2020 has clarified that the distance of the proposed site from Sanctuary boundary is 13km which is away from the eco-sensitive zone. The proposal is put up for consideration of EC.	Hospital waste disposal system and STP will be stipulated in bold letters.
2.	24.12.20 19	Nil 27.12.2019 31.12.2019	13288 9/15- MIS/1 2-2019	Buildin g & Constr uction	8(a)- B2	EC of proposed Construction of 24 blocks of G+4 storied along with two storied community hall and shopping arcade under Rehabilitation Project for Slum & Informal Settlements Under HFA For Economically Weaker	Bhub anes war Deve lopm ent Auth ority (BDA); Sri Ambi ka Pras ad Moh anty, Exec utive Engi neer	Khord ha	7767 / 27.01. 2020	The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.02.2020 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for the project valid for a period of 7 years with stipulated conditions. The proposal was placed in the 34 th meeting of SEIAA held on 25.09.2020 and was decided that the PP (BDA) to furnish land schedule of their project area in the enclosed format. Now the PP has submitted the clarification as raised by SEIAA. The proposal is put up for consideration of EC.	EC be given for the proposed project activity strictly confining to the plot nos. 4997 and 4998 of khata no. 2334 of Ghatikia village excluding the plot no. 584 of khata no. 2333 from the project, since it is forest land. Stipulations be as proposed by SEAC with STP and solid waste management in bold letters.

	07.02.20	EDG Mil/	E2475/	Non	1(6)	Section (EWS) over an area of 5.27 acres and built up area of 36207.96 Sq. mts at Ghatikia, Bhubaneswar.	Cabb	Coria	0645	The CEAC in its meeting held are	Janua atandari Ta
3.	07.03.20	EDS-Nil/ HC-11.03.2020 18.06.2020	52175/ 21- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Bhagabanpur Decorative Stone Deposit over an area of 17.547 Ha. for production of Decorative Stone @ 6,000 cum / annum in village Bhagabanpur under Kukudakhandi Tehsil of Ganjam District	Sobh an Kum ar Mah apatr a	Ganja m /Kukud akhan di	8645 / 06.08. 2020	The SEAC in its meeting held on 08.09.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. Specific ToR: (i) Certificate from the concerned mining officer about the other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the mine. (ii) Proposal of shifting of dump to deepest side of lease area to prevent silting during monsoon period. (iii) No mining activity should be done near to reserve forest which is 1km away. (iv) Slope study report to be submitted through an expert of repute both for mines and dump. (v) Details of waste management, material balance including haulage road dimensions, bench design and slope i.e. length, width, starting point, end point, bench design and slope of the dump. (vi) Details of storm water management and surface water management. (vii) Details of DG set capacities and place of installation with justification of installation of 225 kVA DG set. (viii) Year wise details of waste/OB, waste disposal (to whom and where) and waste inventory including generated and place of storage with layout. (ix) Details of land use and land cover. (x) Justification how the 80% of waste will be stored in 5% of total lease area and justification how the dump is temporary in nature as stated by the proponent. (xi) Details of post mining activities with reclamation plan to be submitted. (xii) Details of retaining wall design and Garland drain with layout be submitted. (xiii) Traffic study of vehicles engaged for transportation of minerals/OB and empty vehicles for the purpose in the lease area as	Issue standard ToR and Specific ToR as proposed by SEAC. Seek a clear certificate from Tahasildar regarding distance of nearest quarry / mine, and clarification from DFO, Berhampur about DLC status of the plots.

										well as public road where the haulage roads	
										meet	
4.	21.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-21.03.2020 14.05.2020	52667/ 13- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-5 mine which is constituted of Dankari, Barada & Baraman hillocks over an area of 243.19 Acres or 98.42 Hectares located in villages /Mouza Dankari, Barada & Baraman under Dharmasala Tahasil of District Jajpur.	Taha sildar , Dhar masa la	Jajpur /Dhar masal a	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8338 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
5.	21.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-21.03.2020 14.05.2020	52644/ 12- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-7 mine which is constituted of Rahadpur hillocks over an area of 104.77 Acres or 42.40 Hectares located in villages Rahadpur of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur	Taha sildar , Dhar masa la	Jajpur /Dhar masal a	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8324 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.

6.	20.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-21.03.2020 14.05.2020	52615/ 11- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-4 mine which is constituted of Bichhakhandi hillocks over an area of 36.65 Hectares or 90.562 Acres located in village Bichhakhandi of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur	Taha sildar ,Dhar masa la	Jajpur /Dhar masal a	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8321 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
7.	20.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-20.03.2020 14.05.2020	52602/ 10- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-8 mine which is constituted of Sahanidiha hillocks over an area of 49.62 Acres or 20.08 Hectares located in villages Sahanidiha of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur.	Taha sildar ,Dhar masa la	Jajpur /Dhar masal a	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8341 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
8.	20.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-20.03.2020 14.05.2020	52571/ 09- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-6 mine which is constituted of Lunibar hillocks over	Taha sildar , Dhar	Jajpur / Dharm asala	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to

						an area of 55.00 Acres or 22.26 Hectares located in villages Lunibar of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur	masa la			project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8335 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
9.	19.03.20 20	EDS-Nil HC-20.03.2020 14.05.2020	52502/ 06- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-3 mine which is constituted of Bajabati hillocks over an area of 35.66 Acres or 14.43 Hectares located in villages Bajabati of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur	Taha sildar ,Dhar masa la	Jajpur /Dhar masal a	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8318 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
10.	19.03.20 20	EDS-Nil HC-20.03.2020 14.05.2020	52472/ 07- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-2 mine which is constituted of Aruha hillocks over an area of 148.00 Acres or 59.89 Hectares located in	Taha sildar ,Dhar masa la	Jajpur / Dharm asala	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8344 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to

						villages Aruha of Tahasil Dharmasala & District Jajpur				ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
11.	19.03.20	EDS-Nil HC-20.03.2020 14.05.2020	52455/ 08- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Cluster-1 mine which is constituted of Anjira, Makundpur hillocks over an area of 137.86Acres or 55.79 Hectares located in villages Anjira & Makundpur of Tahasil Dharmasala & District-Jajpur, Odisha including 15 nos. of mining lease	Taha sildar , Dhar masa la	Jajpur / Dharm asala	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8327 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	This is a B-1 category project, and part of a cluster. Cluster EIA study report is required to be submitted by the PP. Public hearing is mandatory, and PP is required to take up the matter with SPCB for holding the public hearing. Point 39 and 44(g) of the standard ToR already issued are relevant PP / SPCB be informed accordingly.
12.	19.05.20 20	EDS-Nil/ HC-26.05.2020 26.05.2020	53213/ 15- MINB1 /05- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Mundamuhan Sand Quarry mining on River Kathajodi over an area of 10.11Ha (25Acre) in village Mundamuhan under Baranga Tahasil, Cuttack	Smt. Suka nti Saho o	Cuttac k / Baran ga	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8375 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for	As this is a B-1 category project, detailed EIA study and holding of public hearing are a must. These are part of the ToR issued. PP be informed to take up the matter with the SPCB for holding the public hearing along with the draft

						(Lease period- 5 years)				appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	detailed EIA study report.
13.	18.05.20	EDS-Nil/ HC-19.05.2020 26.05.2020	53215/ 14- MINB1 /05- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Anuary Sand Quarry mining on River Mahanadi over an area of 5.059 Ha (12.50Acre) in village Patugadadhar pur under Banki Tahasil, Cuttack district	Patit a Paba n Swai n	Cuttac k / Banki	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8394 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	As this is a B-1 category project, detailed EIA study and holding of public hearing are a must. These are part of the ToR issued. PP be informed to take up the matter with the SPCB for holding the public hearing along with the draft detailed EIA study report.
14.	16.03.20	EDS-06.02.2020 HC-17.03.2020 15.05.2020	50636/ 05- MINB1 /03- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Sidhua river Jaripada sand quarry over an area of 25.00 acres or 10.11 ha located in village Sidhua, Tahasil-Sadar Cuttack, District- Cuttack	Pran akrus hna Naya k	Cuttac k /Cuttac k Sadar	8406 / 03.06. 2020	The SEIAA in its meeting held on 29.05.2020 to issue standard ToR and send the proposal to SEAC for issues of specific ToR. The SEIAA had issued the standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study vide letter no. 8402 dated 03.06.2020. Now the SEAC have returned the proposal to SEIAA with their observation that specific ToR may not be required for this proposal as the SEIAA has already issued the Standard ToR for the project for undertaking detailed EIA study. The SEAC has also opined that the proposal may again be forwarded to the SEAC for appraisal of EC after the Project proponent submits the final EIA/EMP report complying the standard ToR prescribed by SEIAA for the project. The proposal is put up in the meeting for information only.	As this is a B-1 category project, detailed EIA study and holding of public hearing are a must. These are part of the ToR issued. PP be informed to take up the matter with the SPCB for holding the public hearing along with the draft detailed EIA study report.

15.	04.06.20	EDS-04.06.2020 HC-05.06.2020 25.06.2020	53574/ 20- MINB1 /06- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Luhurenkachhar Sand Bed "C" mines on river Bhedan over an area of 6.070Ha/15Acre in village Luhurenkachhar , under tahasil Jharsuguda, district- Jharsuguda	Muke sh Kum ar Shar ma	Jharsu guda /Jhars ugud		The SEAC in its meeting held on 08.09.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. Specific ToR: (i) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. (ii) Distance of inter-State boundary duly authenticated by the concerned Tahasildar. (iii) Details of river embankment protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand. (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, SH – 10, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (x) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar.	Issue the standard ToR and specific ToR proposed by SEAC.
16.	04.06.20 20	EDS-04.06.2020 HC-05.06.2020 25.06.2020	53535/ 19- MINB1 /06- 2020	Non Coal Mining	1(a)	Tumbekela Sand Bed "B" mines on river Bhedan over an area of 6.070Ha/15Ac re in village Kherual, under tahasil- Jharsuguda,	Ama n Shar ma	Jharsu guda /Jhars ugud	8645 / 06.08. 2020	The SEAC in its meeting held on 08.09.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. Specific ToR: (i) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary.	Issue the standard ToR and specific ToR proposed by SEAC.

	 		1			P - (-) - (1			(ii) Distance of inter Ctate beautiful.	
						district-				(ii) Distance of inter-State boundary duly authenticated by the concerned Tahasildar.	
						Jharsuguda				(iii) Details of river embankment protection	
										management including it's distance from the	
										lease boundary.	
										(iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be	
										provided i.e. from lease boundary to the	
										haulage road. Details of haulage road with	
										length and width to be provided.	
										(v) Distance between haulage road and nearby	
										village road to be indicated.	
										(vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial	
										maintenance of haulage road to be specified	
										including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand.	
										(vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not	
										to disturb free flow of river.	
										(viii) Traffic study and management in reference to	
										area occupied by sensitive facilities	
										(educational institutions, SH - 10, bus stop	
										nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted.	
										(ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty	
										and loaded vehicles to be mentioned.	
										(x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the	
										lease area if existing to be indicated.	
										(xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby	
47	04.07.00	EDO 00 00 0000	54450/	NI.	4 (-)	OLD TO T	0.:		0045 /	habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar	In the standard
17.	01.07.20	EDS-29.06.2020	54152/	Non	1(a)	Chhuipali	Sri	Jharsu	8645 /	The SEAC in its meeting held on	Issue the standard
	20	HC-06.07.2020	21-	Coal		Sand quarry	Balaji	guda /	06.08.	08.09.2020 has prescribed the specific	ToR and specific
		03.07.2020	MINB1	Mining		on river Kelo	Engi	Lakha	2020	ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for	ToR proposed by
			/07-			over an area of	cons	npur		conducting detailed EIA study for the	SEAC.
			2020			5.90Ha/14.58	Pvt	-		project.	
						Acre in village	Ltd			Specific ToR:	
						Chhuipali,				(i) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar	
						under Tahasil				about the geo coordinates and distance of the	
										Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and	
						Lakhanpur,				other mines located within 500 meter from the	
]			district-				periphery of the lease boundary.	
]			Jharsuguda				(ii) Distance of inter-State boundary duly	
]							authenticated by the concerned Tahasildar.	
]							(iii) Details of river embankment protection management including it's distance from the	
]							lease boundary.	
]							(iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be	
										provided i.e. from lease boundary to the	
]							haulage road. Details of haulage road with	
]							length and width to be provided.	
]							(v) Distance between haulage road and nearby	
]							village road to be indicated.	
										(vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial	
					1					maintenance of haulage road to be specified	

18. 19.05.20 EDS-Nil/ 20 HC-26.05.2020 Holling 26.05.2020 MINB1 / 2020 Patricipal Parameter of the proposal for financial of the portal of the portal of financial of the portal of fin
--

4. Other proposals received online by SEIAA (Extension of validity of EC) (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

							on or various or EC) (30				-
SI.	Date of	a) Date of sending E-	Propo	File no.	Categ	Proj	Name of the proposal	Name	Distric	• •	Observations
No.	online	mail to PP for seeking additional	sal	assigne	ory of			of the		Communication received	/ Minutes of
	receipt	information, if any	File	d by	the	Activ		projec	Tahasi	from SEAC / Present Status	SEIAA
	of the	after preliminary	No.	SEIAA	propo	ity		t	I		meeting (To
	proposa	scrutiny by MS/ Env.	(auto		sal	appli		propo			be uploaded
	I	Engr. /	gener			ed		nent			to relevant
		b) Date of asking for	ated in			for		along			website of
		submission of hard	MoEF					with			MoEF & CC,
		copy of the proposal	& CC					conta			and
		1	websit					ct			communicate
		c) Date of receipt of	e)					details			d to
		hard copy of the									concerned
		proposal for TOR /									quarters by
		for EC.									post)
		d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter									. ,
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
1							_				
1.	21.07.20	EDS-Nil/	SIA/O	SEIAA	Non-	<mark>1(a)</mark> B-1	Production of Graphite	Sibana	Rayag	The PP has submitted the	
	<mark>20</mark>	HC-04.08.2020	R/MIN/	File no.	Coal	B-1	Ore 83000 TPA at Birida	nda Dra -!!-	ada	proposal for extension for	ascertain the
		05.08.2020	16424	yet to be	Mining		Graphite Mine (lease	Pradh Pradh		validity of EC upto the lease	veracity of the
		18.09.2020	8/2020	assigned			area-45.753 Ha) along	an		period. The lease period of the	claim of the
							with pit head Graphite			mine is 50 years.	applicant that
							beneficiation plant (83000			The proposal was placed in the	he is the
							TPA throughput) Village-			31st meeting of SEIAA and was	lessee for this
							Birida, Tehsil- Rayagada			decided that the PP may be	mine even
							Sadar, Dist-Rayagada			asked to furnish the lease order	beyond the
							(EC was granted by			or lease extension order of	expiry of the
							SEIAA vide letter			competent authority.	lease period of
							no:951/SEIAA			Now the PP has submitted the	<mark>20years.</mark>
							dt.05.06.2014 for a period			clarification letter and copy of	Please write
							<mark>of 5 years and the</mark>			lease order issued by Deptt. of	the letter to the
							deemed lease period of			Steel & Mines vide their letter	Director of
1				1	I	1	the mine in EO years (unto			Sieer & Millies Mide Miell leffel	N A' '
							the mine is 50 years (upto			no 104/CM Phuhanaawar	Mines seeking
							25.12.2055)			no. 194/SM, Bhubaneswar	the
										no. 194/SM, Bhubaneswar dated 07.01.2005 which is valid upto 20 year.	

5. Three nos. of 'B' category projects received online by SEIAA (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the proposa I	a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	Propos al File No. (auto generat ed in MoEF & CC website)	File no. assign ed by SEIAA	Categ ory of the propo sal	Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project propon ent along with contact details	Distric t / Tahasi I	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC /Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
1.	16.09.20 20	EDS-28.01.2020, 06.07.2020/ HC-28.09.2020 01.10.2020	SIA/OR/ MIN/491 56/2017	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Bhagabanpur Decorative Stone Mine over an area of 24.225 ha at village- Bhagabanpur ,Tahasil- Kukudakhandi,District- Ganjam (in cluster approach total area- 28.333 ha).	M/s Iliyas Granites	Ganja m / Kukud akhan di	Earlier the SEAC had prescribed ToR vide letter no.127 dated 03.03.18 for submission of final EIA/EMP report for the project. Now the PP has submitted the final EIA/EMP report complying the prescribed ToR for consideration of EC.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
2.	25.09.20 20	EDS-27.08.2020/ HC-28.09.2020 01.10.2020	SIA/OR/ IND/559 57/2020	SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed	Industr y-I (Metall urgical Industri es (ferrou s & non- ferrous	3(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR)	Proposed Production of Steel Structure/ M.S Rod-200000 TPA & Iron Billet- 200000 TPA, At- Sarua Industrial Estate, Khordha of M/s New Laxmi Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Consideration of ToR for the project)	M/s New Laxmi Industrie s Pvt. Ltd.; Sri Pawan Kumar Gupta	Khord ha /Bhuba neswa r	This is a category B1 project as per the schedule under item No. 3(a) of the EIA Notification, 2006. The PP has submitted Form-I & PFR of the project. The proposal is put up for consideration of ToR.	Request the SEAC for specific ToR proposal. ToR may be issued on receipt of SEAC's proposed required specific ToR.
3.	25.09.20 20	EDS-27.08.2020/ HC-28.09.2020 01.10.2020	SIA/OR/ IND/559 29/2020	SEIAA File no. yet to be	Industr y-I	3(a) B-1 (For issue	Proposed Production of Steel Structure/ MS Rod-200000 TPA & Iron Billet- 200000 TPA, At- Sarua	M/s New Laxmi Industrie s Pvt.	Khord ha /Bhuba neswa r	This is a category B1 project as per the schedule under item No. 3(a) of the EIA Notification, 2006.	Request the SEAC for specific ToR proposal. ToR may be issued on receipt

	<mark>assign</mark>	O	o <mark>f</mark>	Industrial Estate,	Ltd.; Sri	The PP has submitted Form-I &	of SEAC's
	ed	T	oR)	Khordha of M/s New	Pawan Pawan	PFR of the project.	proposed required
				Laxmi Industries Pvt.	Kumar	The proposal is put up for	specific ToR.
				Ltd. (Consideration of	Gupta	consideration of ToR.	
				ToR for the project)			

6. Other proposal received online by SEIAA (Amendment in EC) (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

SI. No.	Date of online receipt	a) Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any	Propo sal File	File no. assigne d by	Categ ory of the	Proj ect / Activ	Name of the proposal	Name of the projec	Distric t / Tahasi	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC /	Minutes of SEIAA meeting
	of the proposa	after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	No. (auto gener ated in MoEF & CC websit e)	SEIAA	propo sal	ity appli ed for		propo nent along with conta ct details	!	Present Status	(To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
1.	01.09.20 20	EDS-Nil/ HC-03.09.2020 08.09.2020	SIA/O R/MIN/ 17073 5/2020	SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned	Non- Coal Mining	1(a) B-1	Patabeda Iron ore Mines for expansion of iron ore production from 0.8 MTPA to 1.5MTPAalong with crusher and screen plants over an area 28.397 ha at village-Patabeda, Tahasil-Koira, Dist-Sundargarh (EC granted vide letter no.7722/SEIAA dated 03.01.2020. Proposal submitted for amendment in exemption of specific condition no 11 of EC based on granted ToR)	MGM Minera Is Ltd	Sunda rgarh /Koira	Earlier EC was granted by SEIAA vide letter no. 7722/SEIAA dated 03.01.2020. Now the PP has submitted the proposal for amendment in the EC stipulated condition to consider exemption of the specific condition no. 11 of EC based on granted ToR. The condition no. 11 stipulates that "the project proponent shall install online Ambient Air Quality monitoring system and there would	The submission made by the PP may be referred to SEAC for their considered recommendation in the matter.

	be a system for display of digital AAQ data within three months at least at 3 locations as per wind direction xxxxxxxx. However, this specific ToR condition no. 22 stipulates that "xxxxxxx out of 4 stations, one should be online monitoring stations in the mines having more than 3 MTPA EC capacity, xxxxxxx. Whereas the EC granted to the present proposal for

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

(Shri Suresh Pant) Member Secretary, SEIAA (Dr. S. P. Das) Member, SEIAA (Shri S.C. Mohanty) Chairman, SEIAA